



ANDREAS PARISH COMMISSIONERS

BARRANTEE SKEEREY ANDREAYS

Please reply to the Clerk: Ms M Callow

Tel: 07624 306103 email: clerk@andreas.gov.im

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 7th November 2023 at 7.30pm in Andreas Parish Hall, Smeale Road, Andreas

Members Present: Mr JKW Allison JA(Vice-Chair); Mrs JEH Faragher JF; Mrs V H Hind (VH)

In attendance – Clerk (Ms M Callow)

1. The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10th October 2023 having been circulated, were taken as read and approved. Proposed by JF and 2nd by VH were signed by the Vice-Chair, JA as a correct record.
2. Matters arising from the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10th October 2023
 - a) Painting of the Public Toilets by community service workers – The Clerk will contact the prosecution services and investigate the likelihood of this work being completed or the return of the equipment.
3. **Correspondence**
 - a) Mr Bob Clague has forwarded his resignation from the Board due to ill health. This was noted by the Board and they expressed their deep gratitude for his professional approach and integrity whilst working with Andreas Parish Commissioners since 2016. The Board will be required to select a new chair, vice and member for NPRCB Board at the next meeting on December 5th
 - b) Received from Mobile & Family Library; a request for Andreas Parish Commissioners to consider providing funding for this service. The Board considered this request but felt that this would not be appropriate use of rate payers' funds.
 - c) Received from IOM Police. Notice of future Policing Roadshows to be held around the Island. The Northern event will take place on Thursday 23rd November at RGS 6-8pm. This was noted by the Board.
 - d) Received from Mooir Vannin – an invitation for the Board to submit comment on the consultation for this venture. Community information event to be held at Milntown Tuesday 21st November 2.30 – 7 pm. This was noted.

- e) Received from a local resident – an email regarding a volunteer litter pick around the village as part of Duke of Edinburgh award and request for support from Commissioners towards Duke of Edinburgh award. The Commissioners are happy to support this venture.
- f) Received from Business and Contracts Manager, Waste Management Unit – notice of increase in waste gate fee charges from 1st April 2024.
- g) Received from President of Tynwald – invite to Christmas Carol Service on Thursday 14th December at 1.10pm
- h) Received from Head of Legislative Services - invite to consult on Principles for Tynwald Commissioner for Administration. This was noted.
- i) Received from a local resident – an email expressing concerns over the appearance of Dale Nurseries site. The Board will invite the resident to meet with them in December to discuss this matter further.
- j) Received from G H Corlett – notice of changes to working practise for business and closure of shop. It was noted that there will still be an on-line service.
- k) Received from MUA – notification of street lamp requiring attention in Orchard Close. (Edit: A quote has been received and this work has been agreed.)

4. TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING

RE: PA 23/01211/B Kielthustag Lodge, Smeale, IM73EB. Variation of conditions 1 and 4 of PA 21/01503/C to allow weddings to be held until the end of 2025 and for a reduced time between weddings

APC Have no objections to this application

Re: PA 23/00884/C – Change of use of land from agricultural to residential gardens Nos. 1,2,3,& 4 Georges Close, Andreas. Appealed

Decisions by DOI – Planning

Re: PA 23/00434/B Ballacomaish, Kiondroghad Road, Andreas IM7 3EJ. Demolition of an existing PVC conservatory and erection of a new sunroom in it location, creation of hand landscaping with a continuation of garden walls paved areas and step.

APPROVE

- 5. The proposed new Play Park. It was noted that approval is now granted and the Board will consider options for fund raising and project work at future meetings.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- a) JF reported that Andreas school, friends of Andreas school (FANS) and Andreas Produce Show committee wish to hold a Christmas event in the Parish Hall on 9th

December for Andreas Community. The Board agreed that the Hall would be made available FOC for this event as the Commissioners contribution. JF to arrange

- b)** The Clerk reported that a public meeting re. Andreas Airfield development is scheduled to take place on Wednesday 29th November. Posters will be placed around the parish to promote it.
- c)** JA requested permission from Board to decorate the Phone box in a Christmas theme. This was agreed by Board.

There being no further business to discuss the Vice-Chairman closed the meeting at 9.05 pm

www.andreasparish.com/minutes